
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 
To:  All Color Schemes 
 
From: Yasmin Khalil 
 
Date:  October 20, 2016 
 
Re:  Grant Reimbursements for Clean Air Taxis 
 
SFMTA Taxi Services has a NEW Grant for Clean Air Taxis.   
 
This grant is for: 

- Alternative fuel (hybrids/ CNGs) reimbursements of $2,500 each 
- Electric Vehicles (EV)/ Accessible CNG reimbursements of $3,500 each 

 
If you are interested in applying for a grant, simply send us the requested documents listed below.    
 
Eligible vehicles:  Brand NEW Hybrids/CNGs/EV, which will operate as a taxicab in San Francisco. 
Eligible purchase date: After July 2016 – Vehicles must be purchased after this date. 
 
Required documents: 

 Vehicle registration – actual registration, *not temporary registration* 

 Copy of sales invoice or purchase order 

 Excel spreadsheet listing each vehicle’s make, model, year, fuel type, VIN, and date vehicle was 
put in service as a taxicab  

 W-9 Form Attached 
 
Submit all above documents in person or to Yasmin.Khalil@sfmta.com Incomplete applications will 
not be accepted.  
 
There are limited funds available. Submitting an application does not guarantee a grant award.  
 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for embracing the Clean Air Taxi Program and making San Francisco a better community 
for all! 
 


